42.2805	EdS  Meets/ Does not  Meet Educational	Specialist  Licensing Agency/ Board Name		Educational Studies, Leadership and Counseling	School Psychology	State Licensure	Sean Simons	Program Coordinator	270-809-2593	ssimons2@murraystate.edu
State/Territory	Requirements in this state/territory	Alabama Achieves	https://www.alabamaachieves.org/							
Alabama	Meets		2022/06/national-school- psychologist/ https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialling- resources/states/alaska#:":text=For &20an%20endorsement%20in%20s chool,)%38%20or%20maintain%20t							
Alaska	Meets		he%20NCSP.							
		Arizona Department of Education	https://www.azed.gov/educator- certification/forms-and-							
Arizona	Meets	National Association of School Psychologists	information/reciprocity https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/arkansas							
Arkansas	Meets	CASP	https://www.casponline.org/pdfs/s							
California	Meets		tudents/NASP%20Brochure.pdf							
Colorado	Meets	Colorado Department of CT SDE Certification	https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdepr of/outofstatessp https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertificatio n/knowledge-base/articles/special- services/school-psychologist- certification- requirements?language=en_US							
Connecticut	Meets	Dolowaro	https://www.doo.k13.do.us/Bago/3							
Delaware District of	Meets	Deleware Department of	https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/3 500#specpsych							
Columbia	Meets	Florida Health	https://www.floridahealth.gov/lice nsing-and-regulation/school- psychology/licensing/index.html							
Florida	Meets									
		National Association of School Psychologists	https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/georgia							
Georgia	Meets	State of Hawaii	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboa							
Hawaii	Meets		rd.org/ https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-							
Idaho	Meets	of Education Illinois School	psc/psc/ https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Profes							
Illinois	Meets	Psychologists Association Indiana Department of Education	sional-Educator-License.aspx  https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/indiana-educator-standards/							
Indiana	Meets	_								
lowa	Meets	Iowa Department of Kansas State Department of Education	https://boee.iowa.gov/ https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Divi sion-of-Learning-Services/Teacher- Licensure-TL/Professional- Development- Program/Professional-Learning-							
Kansas	Does Not Meet	Education	Standards http://www.epsb.ky.gov/							
Kentucky	Meets	Professional Teach Louisiana	https://www.teachlouisiana.net/te							
Louisiana	Meets	Maine Deprtment	achers.aspx?PageID=650 https://www.maine.gov/doe/educa							
Maine	Meets	of Education Maryland State Department of	tors/nationalstandards https://www.marylandpublicschool s.org/about/Pages/DEE/Profession							
Maryland	Meets	Education  Massachusetts  Department of	al-Standards/index.aspx www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603c mr7.html?section=11							
Massachusetts	Meets	Elementary and Michigan Online	School Psychologist Certificate							
Michigan	Meets	Educator Minnesota	(michigan.gov) https://www.revisor.mn.gov/rules/							
Minnesota	Meets	Administrative School-	8710.6200/ Mississippi School Psychologist							
Mississippi	Meets	Psychologists	Requirements   MS   School- Psychologists.com							
		School- Psychologists	Missouri School Psychologist  Certification Requirements   MO   School-Psychologists.com							
Missouri	Meets	S. b d	Montana School Psychologist							
Mantana	Manta	School- Psychologists	License Requirements   MT							
Montana	Meets	Nebraska Department of Education	School-Psychologists.com www.nebraskaeducationjobs.ne.go v/jobs/bennington-public- schools/school-psychologist-31/							
Nebraska	Meets	State of Nevada	NAC: CHAPTER 391 - EDUCATIONAL							
Nevada	Meets		PERSONNEL (state.nv.us)							
New Hampshire	Meets	New Hampshire Employement	www.nhes.nh.gov							
New Jersey	Meets	New Jersey Department of	https://nj.gov/education/license/endorsements/3100S.pdf							

		Education	ureaus/licensure/licensure-
		Department	ureaus/licensure/licensure- requirements/school-psychologist-
New Mexico	Meets		pre-k-12/
		New York	https://www.op.nysed.gov/professi
		Department of	ons/psychology/contact-
New York	Meets	Education	information
		North Carolina	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/districts-
		Deparment of	schools/classroom-
		Public Instruction	resources/academic-
			standards/programs-and-
			initiatives/nc-healthy-
			schools/school-
North Courts			psychology/becoming-school- psychologist-nc
North Carolina	Meets	North Dakota	
		Education	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensur e/school-psychologist-intern-
North Dakota	Meets	Standards and	license
HOTEL BURGE	Meets		https://education.ohio.gov/Topics/
		Education and	Special-Education/Related-
		Workforce	Services/School-Psychologist
Ohio	Meets		
Oklahoma	Meets	Oklahoma	https://sde.ok.gov/
		Oregon Department	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Rule
		of Education	s/Documents/RAC%20School%20Ps
			ychologist%20License%20draft.pdf
Oregon	Meets		
-		Pennsylvania	https://www.education.pa.gov/Pag
Pennsylvania	Meets	Department of	es/default.aspx
		State of Rhode	https://ride.ri.gov/
Rhode Island	Meets	Island Department	<del></del>
		South Carolina	https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certific
South Carolina	Meets	Department of	ation/psychologist/
		School-	South Dakota School Psychologist
		Psychologists	Requirements   Certification in SD
		•	School-Psychologists.com
South Dakota	Meets		
		TN State Board of	https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/t
		Edcuation	n/stateboardofeducation/documen
			ts/massivemeetingsfolder/meetingf
			iles4/1-29-
			16_II_J_Educator_Licensure_Policy
			_5_502_Attachment_Clean_Copy.p
Tennessee	Meets		<u>df</u>
		School-	Texas School Psychologist
_		Psychologists	Requirements   Licensure in TX
Texas	Meets		School-Psychologists.com
		School-	https://www.school-
		Psychologists	psychologists.com/state/utah-
			school-psychologist-
			certification/#:~:text=Utah%20scho
			ol%20psychologists%20must%20co
			mplete,school%20organization%2C %20operation%2C%20and%20admi
Utah	Meets		%20operation%2C%20and%20admi nistration
Jun	···cco	NASP	https://www.nasponline.org/stand
			ards-and-certification/school-
			psychology-credentialing-
			resources/states/vermont#:~:text=
			Requires%20graduation%20from%
			20a%20NASP,approved%20progra
			20a%20NASP,approved%20progra m%2C%20or%20the%20equivalent.
			m%2C%20or%20the%20equivalent.
			m%2C%20or%20the%20equivalent. &text=A%20passing%20Score%20o
			m%2C%20or%20the%20equivalent. &text=A%20passing%20Score%20o n%20the,website%20for%20update
Vermont	Meets		m%2C%20or%20the%20equivalent. &text=A%20passing%20Score%20o n%20the,website%20for%20update
Vermont	Meets	NASP	m%2C%20or%20the%20equivalent. &text=A%20passing%20Score%20o n%20the,website%20for%20update
Vermont	Meets	NASP	m%2C9c20or%2Othe%2Oequivalent, &text=A%2Opassing%2O5core%2Oo n%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Oinformation.)
Vermont	Meets	NASP	m%2C%20or%20the%20equivalent. &text=A%2Opassing%2OScore%20o n%20the.website%20for%2Oudate d%20testing%20information.) https://www.nasponline.org/stand
Vermont	Meets	NASP	m%2C%20or%20the%20equivalent. &text=A%2Opassing%20Score%20o n%20the.website%20for%20update d%20testing%20Information.) https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school-
Vermont	Meets	NASP	m%2C9c20or%2Othe%2Oequivalent. &text=A%2Opassing%2O5core%2Oo n%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Oinformation.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards.and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/virginiaff.**text=P upil%2OPersonnel%2OServices%2OL
Vermont	Meets	NASP	m%2C%20or%20the%20equivalent.  8text=A%20passing%20score%20o m%20the.website%20for%20update d%20testing%20information.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing: resources/states/virginialf**:ttext=P upll%20Personnel%20Services%20L icense%3A%20Must.by%20the%20
Vermont	Meets	NASP	m%2C9c20or%2Othe%2Oequivalent. &text=A%2Opassing%2O5core%2Oo n%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Oinformation.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards.and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/virginiaff.**text=P upil%2OPersonnel%2OServices%2OL
		NASP	m%2C%20or%20the%20equivalent.  8text=A%20passing%20score%20o m%20the.website%20for%20update d%20testing%20information.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing: resources/states/virginialf**:ttext=P upll%20Personnel%20Services%20L icense%3A%20Must.by%20the%20
Vermont	Meets		m%2C%20or%20the%20equivalent.  8text=A%20passing%20score%20o m%20the.website%20for%20update d%20testing%20information.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing: resources/states/virginialf**:ttext=P upll%20Personnel%20Services%20L icense%3A%20Must.by%20the%20 degree%20granting%20institution.
		NASP	m%2CVe2X0or%2Othe%2Oequivalent. 8text=A%2Opassing%2OScore%2Oo n%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Oinformation.1  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards.and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/urginia#===text=P upil%2OPersonnef%2OServices%2OL icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand
			m%2CV2X0or%2Othe%2Oequivalent. &text=A%2Opassing%2OScore%2Oo m%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Olinformation.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/virginial#::text=P upil%2OPersonel%2OServices%2OL icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school-
			m%2C%20or%20the%20equivalent.  8text=A%20passing%20score%20o m%20the.website%20for%20udate d%20testing%20information.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing: resources/states/virginia#::text=P upil%20Personnel%20Services%20L icense%3A%20Must.by%20the%20 degree%20granting%20institution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing:
			m%2CV2X0or%2Othe%2Oequivalent. &ktext=A%2Opassing%2O5core%2Oo n%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Oinformation.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/virginialf.**:text=P upil%2OPersonnel%2OServices%2OL icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washingtonf-::te
			m%2C9220or%2Othe%2Oequivalent. 8text=A%2Opassing%2Oscore%2Oo m%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Olinformation.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing: resources/states/virginia#::ttext=P upil%2OPersonel%2OServices%2OL icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing: resources/states/virginia#::text=P upil%2OPersonel%2OServices%2OL icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.
			m%2C%20or%20the%20equivalent. 8text=A%20passing%20Score%20o m%20the.website%20for%20update d%20testing%20information.1  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards.and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/urginia#*:ttext=P upil%20Personnel%20Services%20I icense%3A%20Must.by%20the%20 degree%20granting%20institution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards.and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washingtonst*:tte t=Five%20Pers/c20Professional%2 OCertificates/3AObtain.school%20p
			m%2CV220or%2Othe%2Oequivalent. &text=A%2Opassing%2O5core%2Oo n%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Oinformation.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards.and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/virginla#:/text=P upil%2OPersonel%2O5ervice%2OI. icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washington#:nte xt=Five%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Certificate%3AObtain.school%2Op sychologist%2Opmains%2Oin%2OP sychologist%2ODomains%2Oof%2OP
Virginia	Meets		m%2C%20or%20the%20equivalent. 8text=A%20passing%20Score%20o m%20the.website%20for%20update d%20testing%20information.1  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards.and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/urginia#*:ttext=P upil%20Personnel%20Services%20I icense%3A%20Must.by%20the%20 degree%20granting%20institution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards.and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washingtonst*:tte t=Five%20Pers/c20Professional%2 OCertificates/3AObtain.school%20p
		NASP	m%2C%20or%2Othe%2Otequivalent. 8text=A%2Opassing%2OScore%2Oo n%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Oinformation.1  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/virginiat#~text=P upll%2OPersonnel%2OServices%2OL icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washington#-"text=Five%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%3Obtain_school%2Op sychologist%2ODomains%2Oof%2OP ractice.
Virginia	Meets	NASP School-	m%2CV2X0or%2Othe%2Oequivalent. &ktext=A%2Opassing%2OScore%2Oo m%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Oinformation.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/virginial#::ttext=P upil%2OPersonel%2OServices%2OL icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washingtonif::te xt=Five%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 OCertificate%3AObtain.school%2Op sychologist%2ODomains%2Oor%2OP ractice.  https://www.school-
Virginia	Meets	NASP	m%2C%20or%20the%20equivalent. 8text=A%20passing%20Score%20o m%20the.website%20for%20update d%20testing%20information.1  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/urginia#*:text=P upil%20Personnel%20Services%20l icense%3A%20Must.by%20the%20 degree%20granting%20institution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washingtoner-:te xt=Five%20Pers/20Perofessional%2 0Certificates/3A0Etals/shool%20p sychology-credentialing- resources/states/washingtoner-:te xt=Five%20Perofessional%2 0Certificates/3A0Etals/shool%20p sychologists/20Domains%20of%20P ractice.  https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/west-
Virginia	Meets	NASP School-	m%2Cv2Xoor%2Othe%2Oequivalent. &ktext=A%2Opassing%2O5core%2Oo n%2Othe.website%2Ofors%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Oinformation.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychologv-credentialing- resources/states/virginial=""text=P upli%2OPersonel%2OService%2OI. icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washington#-"te xt=Five%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Certificate%3AObtain.school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washington#-"te xt=Five%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Certificate%3AObtain.school- psychologists/2ODmains%2Oof%2OP ractice.  https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/west- virgina-school-psychologist-
Virginia	Meets	NASP School-	m%2C9220or%2Othe%2Oequivalent. &ktext=A%2Opassing%2Oscore%2Oo n%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Oinformation.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing: resources/states/virginia#::text=P upil%2OPersonel%2OServices%2OL icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing: resources/states/washington#::te xt=Five%2Opear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%3AObtain,school%2Op sychologists/2ODomains%2Oof%2OP ractice.  https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/west- virginia-school-psychologists- certification/#::text=A%2Ocandida
Virginia	Meets	NASP School-	m%2Cv220or%2Othe%2Oequivalent. 8text=A%2Opassing%2OScore%2Oo n%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Oinformation.1  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/virginia#~text=P upil%2OPersonnel%2OService%2OI icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washington#~text t=Five%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%2Open/scoops/scoopsychologists-com/state/west- virginia-school-psychologists- certification/#~:text=A%2Ocandida te%2Ois%2Oeligible%2Ofor,will%2On
Virginia Washington	Meets	NASP School-	m%2C9220or%2Othe%2Oequivalent. &text=A%2Opassing%2O5core%2Oo n%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Oinformation.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/virginial#:/text=P upli%2OPersonel%2OService%2OI. icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washington#:/te xt=Five%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Certificate%3AObtain.school%2Op sychologists/2ODomains%2Oort%2OP ractice.  https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/west- virginia-school-psychologist- certification/fir:rtext=A%2Ocandida text2Ois%2Oeligible%2Ofor, will%2On eed%2Oadditional%2Osupervised%.
Virginia	Meets	NASP School- Psychologists	m%2CV220or%2Othe%2Oequivalent. &ktext=A%2Opassing%2OScore%2Oo m%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Oinformation.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/virginia8iiiitext=P upil%2OPersonel%2OServices%2OL icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washingtonsiiite xt=Five%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%3AObtain.school%2Op sychologists.2ODomains%2Oor%2OP ractice.  https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/west- virginia-school-psychologist- certification/#::text=A%2Ocandida te%2Os%2Oeligible%2Osyfory.will%2On eed%2Oadditional%2Osupervised% 2Oexperience.
Virginia Washington	Meets	NASP School- Psychologists School-	m%2Cv220or%2Othe%2Otequivalent. 8text=A%2Opassing%2OScore%2Oo n%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Oinformation.1  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/virginiatf**Text=P upl%2OPersonnel%2OServices%2OL icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washington#**text=Five%2Dyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%2Dyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%2Opamins%20of%2OP ractice.  https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/west- virginia-school-psychologist- certification/#*:"text=A%2Ocandida tex%2Ois%2OBegible%2Ofor,will%2On eed%2Oadditional%2Osupervised%2 Oexperience. https://www.school-
Virginia Washington	Meets	NASP School- Psychologists	m%2Cv220or%2Othe%2Oequivalent. &ktext=A%2Opassing%2O5core%2Oo n%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Oinformation.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/virginialimitext=P upil%2OPersone%2OServices%2OL icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washingtons/-rte xt=Five%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocrtificates/3AObtain.school%2Op sychologists/2ODomains%2Oor%2OP ractice.  https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/west- virginia-school-psychologist- certification/#:mtext-aw%2Ocandida te%2Os%2Oelipible%2Ofor.will%2On eed%2Oadditonal%2Osupervised% 2Oexperience. https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/wisconsin-
Virginia Washington	Meets	NASP School- Psychologists School-	m%2Cv2Dor%2Othe%2Otequivalent. 8text=A%2Opassing%2OScore%2Oo n%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Olinformation.1  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards.and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/virginia#**:text=P upil%2OPersonnel%2OServices%2OI. icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards.and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washington#**:text=Fve%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%2Opear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%3AOtain_school%2Op sychologist%2Oomains%2Oof%2OP ractice.  https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/west- virginia-school-psychologist- certification/#**:text=A%2Ocandida te%2Ois%2Oligible%2Ofor,will%2On eed%2Oadditional%2Osupervised% 2Oexperience. https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/wisconsin- school-psychologist- certification/#**:text=A%2Ocandida te%2Ois%2Oligible%2Ofor,will%2On eed%2Oadditional%2Osupervised% 2Oexperience. https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/wisconsin- school-psychologist- certification/#**:text=A%2Ocandida te%5Ois%2Oligible%2Ofor,will%2On eed%2Oadditional%2Osupervised% 2Oexperience. https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/wisconsin- school-psychologist-
Virginia Washington	Meets	NASP School- Psychologists School-	m%2Cv220or%2Othe%2Oequivalent. &ktext=A%2Opassing%2O5core%2Oo n%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Ottesting%2Oinformation.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/virginialf.**'text=P uppl%2OPersonnel%2OServices%2OL icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washingtonf*:rte xt=Five%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificates/ADOthain.school%2Op sychologist%2ODomains%2Oof%2OP ractice.  https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/west- virginia-school-psychologist- certification/#::rtext=A%2Ocandid te%2Os%2Offormil%2Oofforwill%2Oo eed%2Oadditional%2Osupervised% 2Oexperience. https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/wisconsin- school-psychologists.com/state/wisconsin- scho
Virginia  Washington  West Virginia	Meets Meets	NASP School- Psychologists School-	m%2Cv220or%2Othe%2Oequivalent. &ktext=A%2Opassing%2Oscore%2Oo m%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Otesting%2Oinformation.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards.and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/virginialim:ttext=P upil%2OPersonel%2OServices%2OL icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards.and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washingtons/mte xt=Five%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificate%3AObtain,school%2Op sychologists/2ODomains%2Oor%2OP ractice.  https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/west- virginia-school-psychologists- certification/#cmitext=A%2Ocandida te%2Oadstinol%2Osupervised% 2Oexperience. https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/wisconsin- school-psychologists.com/state/wisconsin-
Virginia Washington	Meets	NASP School- Psychologists School-	m%2Cv220or%2Othe%2Oequivalent. &ktext=A%2Opassing%2O5core%2Oo n%2Othe.website%2Ofor%2Oupdate d%2Ottesting%2Oinformation.)  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/virginialf.**'text=P uppl%2OPersonnel%2OServices%2OL icense%3A%2OMust.by%2Othe%2O degree%2Ogranting%2Oinstitution.  https://www.nasponline.org/stand ards-and-certification/school- psychology-credentialing- resources/states/washingtonf*:rte xt=Five%2Oyear%2OProfessional%2 Ocertificates/ADOthain.school%2Op sychologist%2ODomains%2Oof%2OP ractice.  https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/west- virginia-school-psychologist- certification/#::rtext=A%2Ocandid te%2Os%2Offormil%2Oofforwill%2Oo eed%2Oadditional%2Osupervised% 2Oexperience. https://www.school- psychologists.com/state/wisconsin- school-psychologists.com/state/wisconsin- scho

New Mexico Public https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/b

CASE Text

https://casetext.com/regulation/wy oming-administrative-code/agency-088-psychology-board-of/subagency-0001-psychology-board-of/chapter-6-certification-requirements/section-6-2-specialist-in-school-psychology#:"-text=The%20applica nt%20ball%20have%20completed, a%20graduate%20degree%20in%2 0school

Wyoming Meets

American Samoa Does Not Meet

Northern Mariana Islands Does Not Meet

Islands

Puerto Rico Does Not Meet U.S. Virgin Does Not Meet Requirements unclear for Position

Requirements unclear for Position http://www.doe.as/
Requirements unclear for Position http://www.doe.as/
Requirements unclear for Position http://www.doe.as/

Must be licensed throug the puerto Rican Board Psychologists

Requirements unclear for Position http://www.doe.as/